v STATE OF NEW MEXICG

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION BiVISION

T HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
TCHEY ANAYA © 508T QFFICE BOX 1960
GOVESNCA June 1¢, 1586 HOB8S, NEW MEXICS 88240
(EQS) 393-6161

Shell Western E&P Inc.
P.0. Box 576
Houston, TX 77001

Attn: Marcus Winder

Re: Grizzell #6-1
Sec. 8, T22S, R37E

Gentlemen:

According to order DHC-617 the above well has been approved for
downhole commingling of the Blinebry and Drinkard zones. Please
submit Form C-103 covering the downhole commingle workover.
Also, the percentages submitted on the commingled gas/cil ratio
test filed 4/25/86 are not in accordance with the allocations

in DHC-617.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1

ed



